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November 16, 2020

TO: Jeanette Finch, ITD, OTI

FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2020-2026 KMPO TIP Amendment Request #25 Local Highway Technical Assistance Council (LHTAC) request to increase CL and PL
funding to current projects.

This action adds $59,000 in federal funding to various projects into the FY 2021 program year to cover administrative costs associated with the projects listed
below. The increased funds do not change the design, concept and scope of the projects, and are being funded through LHTAC’s available set aside funds.

FY 2021 Funding
w/Match Action
Key Program
Number Year Route, Project Name Program Current$  Revised $ ITD

13874 2019 STC-5740, W RIVERVIEW DR, POST FALLS HD STP - Local Rural 0 30,000 Increase CL $30k
18716 2020 SMA-7505, SPOKANE ST RV BR, POST FALLS Bridge - Local 0 10,000 Increase PL $10k
19749 2018 STC-5829, RIVERVIEW DR GUARDRAIL INSTALLATION, POST FALLS HD Safety - Local 0 10,000 Increase CL $10k
21991 2021 SMA-7045, INT PRAIRIE AVE & IDAHO RD, POST FALLS HD Safety - Local 0 5,000 Increase PL $5k
21993 2021 [ 90S, SHERMAN AVE & LAKESIDE AVE, COEUR D'ALENE Safety - Local 0 4,000 Increase PL $4k

ITD certifies LHTAC has sufficient funds in their identified federal programs to support these increases in the FY 2021 program year as an Administrative
Amendment.

Amendment #25 is approved effective November 16, 2020 and will be posted on the KMPO Website effective November 16, 2020. Should you have questions,
please contact me at (208) 930-4164.



